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THE CITY OF KEY WEST 

Post Office Box 1409 Key West, FL 33041-1409 (305) 809-3883 

ADDENDUM NO. 1  

This addendum is issued as supplemental information to the qualifications package for clarification of certain 
matters of both a general and a technical nature.  The referenced Request for Qualifications (RFQ) package is 
hereby amended in accordance with the following items: 
 
RFQ # 018-003 Cultural Resources Assessment for Bahama Village Connectivity Project 

Questions and City Response August 6, 2018 

1. Question: Are the three projects (Amelia, Geraldine, and Southard Streets) entirely within the National Register or 
 locally designated Key West Historic District? If not, what percentage lie outside the historic district boundaries? 
 
 CKW Response:  Refer to attached Key West maps.  The local historic district area within the zoning map have 
 the prefix “H”. 
 
2. Question:  If buildings within the APE were recorded during the 2004 and/or 2011 architectural surveys of Key 
 West, is an updated FMSF required? 
 
 CKW Response:  Yes, an updated Florida Master Site File (FMSF) is required per Barbara B. Culhane, FDOT 
 District Cultural Resources Coordinator. 
 
3. Question:  Are resumes for all project personnel required (clerical, GIS, and graphics for example) or just for 
 Project Manager, Principal Investigator, Archaeologist and Architectural Historian? 

 
CKW Response:  Resumes are only required for key personnel including Project Manager, Principal Investigator, 
Archaeologist and Architectural Historian. 

 
4. Question:  Is there an approximate budget for this project? 
 
 CKW Response: $383,781 from a FDOT Local Agency Program (LAP) grant agreement with FDOT. 
 

 
Attachments: Figure 2.4. Key West Historic District from Key West Historic Resource Survey 2011 
  Key West’s Historic District Map 
  Official Zoning Map of the City of Key West, Florida 

 
All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 1 by submitting the addendum with 

their proposal.  Proposals submitted without acknowledgement or without this Addendum may be considered 

non-responsive. 

 

________________________________          _______________________________ 

Signature                  Name of Business    

    





Panamerican Consultants, Inc.  2-8 Key West Historic Resource Survey 2011 
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Official Zoning Map of the City of Key West, Florida

Base map provided by the Monroe County Property Appraiser.

THIS PROPERTY LOCATION MAP HAS BEEN COMPILED FOR INTERNAL OFFICE USE AS AN 
AID IN THE PREPARATION OF THE MONROE COUNTY TAX ROLL. IT IS NOT A SURVEY 
AND THE OWNERSHIP INFORMATION DEPICTED THEREON SHOULD NOT BE RELIED 
UPON FOR TITLE PURPOSES. NEITHER THE CITY OF KEY WEST NOR THE OFFICE OF 
THE PROPERTY APPRAISER ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS.
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C-OW Conservation- Outstanding Waters of the State
C-TW Conservation- Tidal Wetlands of the State
C-UH Conservation- Upland Hammock
CG General Commercial
CL Limited Commercial
CM Conservation- Mangrove
CT Salt Pond Commercial Tourist
HCL Historic Limited Commercial
HCT Historic Commercial Tourist
HDR High Density Residential

HPRD Historic Planned Redevelopment 
and Development District

Historic Neighborhood Commercial 1 - 3HNC (1 - 3) Coastal Medium Density ResidentialMDR-C
Planned Redevelopment and 
Development District

PRD
Medium Density Residential 1MDR-1

MDR Medium Density ResidentialHHDR Historic High Density Residential
HMDR Historic Medium Density ResidentialC-FW Conservation- Freshwater Wetlands

A Airport

HPS (1 & 2) Historic Public and Semi-public Services 1 & 2

M Military
LDR-C Coastal Low Density Residential
HRO Historic Residential / Office

HRCC Historic Residential Commercial Core

HPS Historic Public and Semi-public Services

HRCC (1 - 4) Historic Residential Commercial Core 1-4 SF Special, 
Ordinances 122-236 and 122-238

Public ServicesPS
Residential / OfficeRO
Single FamilySF

The Key West International Airport has special land
use and height limitations imposed on areas over 
which airplanes must pass for landings and takeoffs.
Please consult with the Airport Authority for more 
information.

Zoning delinations based on Future Land Use Map (FLUM). 

Original map created by D. Sullins Stewart with the City of Key West 
Planning Department dated 1993.

1996 Revisions provided by the City of Key West Planning Department.

2004 Revisions provided by the City of Key West Planning Department
based on ordinances 99-18, 00-14, and 03-04.

Parcel map updated on:   June 24, 2004
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